Chelsea Benner

From: Chelsea Benner

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Holly Duncan

Subject: BL-17-00015 Kohl

Attachments: BL-17-00015 Kohl Preliminary Survey Pg 1 Revised.PDF
Hello,

Attached is a new preliminary survey with the location of the wells. Please let me know if you have any further
comments.
Thank you!

Chelsea Benner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us




Chelsea Benner

From: Sam Ward <sward@encompasses.net>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Fwd: JOB 046901 KOHL BLA

Attachments: 046901 SHEET 1 18X24.PDF; 046901 SHEET 2 18X24.PDF
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Chelsea,

Attached is a copy of our revised preliminary boundary line adjustment map for BL-17-00015 Kohl. Sheet 1
now shows the locations of the two wells in question. If you need anything else, please let me know. Have a
great day!!

Thanks,

Sam Ward, PLS
Professional Land Surveyor

Cle Elum * | Issaquah | Email | Website

* My Office | 407 Swiftwater Blvd. | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419
Issaquah | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055

=4 Please consider the environment before printing this email
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise,
use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability
or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard
copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all
risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ginger Weiser <GWeiser@encompasses.net>
Date: Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 2:17 PM

Subject: JOB 046901 KOHL BLA

To: Sam Ward <sward@encompasses.net>

Thanks,

Ginger Weiser



CAD Technician

Cle Elum * | Issaquah | Email | Website

* My Office | 407 Swiftwater Blvd. | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419

Issaquah | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055

% Please consider the environment before printing this email
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

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: RE: BL-17-00015 Kohl

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

It looks like the property has two existing wells. Do we know how far those wells are from the closest property lines?

From: Chelsea Benner

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 8:38 AM

To: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Joe Seemiller; Josh Hink; Justin Turnbull; Kelly Bacon
Subject: BL-17-00015 Kohl

Good Morning!
Please view the Boundary line application and submit any comments by September 13", 2017.

BL-17-00015 (External)
BL-17-00015 (Internal)

Thank you!

Chelsea Benner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kitlitas County inay e subject to public disclosurs as rsquirad by law

Notice: Emalt sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disciosure as rsquired by law



